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i, Harry K. Bigbee

JCO, inc.

P. 0. Box 669

Santa Fe, New Mexico §750)

Re: Deliverability Test, Dunn #2
Dear Mr. Bigbee,
ine enclosed corrections were made to the above test.

Toe sGuare labeled TGP TUSING PckF-FEETY should contain the
deptin of tie uppermost intake opening in the tubing string.

The remarks section should include the number of the comningling
order and the aliocation of the gas.

trere are questions, piease call this office,
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Yours truly, ///1

rrank T. Chavez
Deputy inspector, District #3



